The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 19, 2025

1:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Room, 14th Floor

Committee on Veterans

Robert F. Holden, Chair Members: Joann Ariola, Kristy Marmorato, Sandy Nurse and Vickie Paladino

Roll Call	
	Present: Holden, Ariola, Marmorato, Nurse and Paladino
T2025-3076	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0465-2024	Report Required
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 465, Int. No. 465, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 465, Int. No. 465, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	Statement - Ony Soundi, Fiscal Impact Statement - OND
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0684-2024	
Int 0684-2024	
Int 0684-2024	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact
Int 0684-2024	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
Int 0684-2024	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact
Int 0684-2024 Int 0685-2024	 This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	 This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 684, Int. No. 684, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 685, Int. No. 685, March 19, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-19-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 19, 2024, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1171-2025 Report Required

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1171, Int. No. 1171, January 23, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-23-25, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1171, Int. No. 1171, January 23, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-23-25, Committee Report 2/19/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee